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Tri Luu

From: "Tri Luu" <tri@ultratech-labs.com>

To: "dward" <dward@atcb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2003 1:37 PM

Attach: ICOM-075F80.pdf; ICOM-075F-MPE Caculation.pdf; ICM402- 80-225a.pdf
Subject:  Fw: AFJ270600_ATCB000937

————— Original Message -----

From: Tri Luu

To: dward

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2003 1:33 PM
Subject: Re: AFJ270600_ATCB000937

Hi Dennis,
Please find my answers to your questions below:

(1), (2),(3) & (6) Please find the revised test report with referenced to the correct TIA-603 (01-Nov-2002)
Procedure, removal of CISPR 22 and 99% OBW measurements.

(4) The MPE calculation was uploaded to ATCB RF Exposure Info per your request

(5) The attestatio for complaince wiht 80.225(a) was uploaded to ATCB folder.

Tri Luu, P.Eng.
Ultratech Engineering Labs Inc.

----- Original Message -----

From: dward

To: tri@ultratech-labs.com

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2003 1:02 PM
Subject: AFJ270600_ATCBO000937

Hi Tri

Please see comments
Thanks

Dennis

11/25/2003



